

# CURRICULLUM VITAE



Rusdianto

---

Banakaja RT 10/RW 03, Desa Pakondang, Kec. Rubaru  
Kab. Sumenep, Madura – Jawa Timur 69456

Mobile +62 822 3420 3784 & +62 877 57 0000 76

[antowijaya84@gmail.com](mailto:antowijaya84@gmail.com)

[antowijaya7684@yahoo.com](mailto:antowijaya7684@yahoo.com)

## Personal Profile

Accomplished mine safety and emergency response professionals with experiences of over 15 years in PT. Nusa Halmahera Minerals and 3 years in PT. Sumbawa Timur Mining.

Thoroughly experienced in designing, developing, organizing and managing emergency response systems. Certified (Pengawas Operasional Madya) by Department of Energy and Mineral Resources (DEMR) of Indonesia. Highly trained and well educated. Professional inspector, trainer, and motivator. Experienced in designing, developing, organizing and managing OHS systems and implementation particularly in mining.

## Summary Qualification:

- SMKP Task Force, IBPR Task Force, Komite KP Secretary, SMKP Internal Auditor, SMKP Awareness Trainer
- Trainer and Assessor Defensive Driving 4WD  
Certified by Jakarta Defensive Driving Consultant - Indonesia
- Scaffolding Inspector  
Certified by ALKON – Indonesia
- Cert IV Front Line Management  
Certified by t+b Solution Australia
- Advanced Diploma OHS  
Certified by Sustainability Australia
- POM – Middle Management of Operational Supervisor  
Certified by Direktorat Teknik Mineral Dan Batubara - Indonesia
- POP – Front Line Management of Operational Supervisor  
Certified by Direktorat Teknik Mineral Dan Batubara – Indonesia
- OHS Auditor OHSAS 18001  
Certified by PT. SGS and PT SAI Global – Indonesia
- SQRA (Semi Quantitative Risk Assessment) Facilitator Recognized by GHD – Australia
- Certificate IV Assessor and Workplace Trainer Certified by Caterpillar Training

Institute – Australia

- Experience Open Pit Mining Blaster - Juru Ledak Kelas 1  
Certified by Direktorat Teknik Mineral Dan Batubara – Indonesia
- Experience Emergency Management and Response  
Level III Emergency Response  
Certified by Institute of Emergency Response Services - Western Australia

#### Professional Experience:

- PT. Sumbawa Timur Mining – Exploration and Feasibility Study Stage
  - OHSE Coordinator  
1 January 2015 – 31 December 2017
  - 2015 – 2016 achieved ESDM Safety Award
  - 2016 achieved 2.000.000 LTI Free
  - Lead the team to implement SMK 3814
- PT. Nusa Halmahera Minerals - Open Pit Mining, Underground Mining, Mill Plant (crusher, leaching, gold room, tailing, plant workshop), Batching Plant, Powerhouse, HE & LV Workshop and Exploration.
  - Safety Superintendent for all site operation, July 2011 – October 2014
  - Safety and Training Coordinator for all site operation, February 2008 – June 2011
  - Site Safety and Training Officer (including Underground Operation), December 2006 - February 2008.
  - Safety Officer for Open Pit Mining Operation, March 2004 – December 2006
  - Site Safety and Training Officer, October 2001 - March 2004
  - Security and Institutional Relation, 12 June 2000 - October 2001
  - Achieve Penghargaan Aditama Tahun 2004. And every years, achieve Minimum Penghargaan Pratama.
  - A few time achieve 1.000.000 LTI Free during period 2002 – 2014.
  - Develop ERT from Zero until able to achieve Bronze Award in ERT IFRC 16<sup>th</sup>.
  - Implement Behavior Base Safety

#### Job Summary:

- The Job Summary in PT. Sumbawa Timur Mining is plan, implement, monitor, evaluate and do improvement on Safety Management System including Safety Management, Risk Management, Emergency Management, and Safety Training Management.

The above mentions are described as follow:

- Safety Management System e.g. develop and implement SMK 3814; secretary of SMK organization such as Komite KP, Taskforce KP, Taskforce HIRADC (IBPR); organize and arrange KP Organization activities; implement Vale Global IMS etc.
- Safety program e.g. incident investigation facilitator using ICAM process; develop project management plan; conduct self CAR (critical activity requirement) audit; prepare RKTTL and RKAB for safety; develop and lead an implementation of various safety program etc.
- Risk Program e.g. develop project risk management plan include health, environment, security and business; conduct as a facilitator in risk assessment using VALE risk assessment procedure and risk assessment tools; etc.
- Emergency Program e.g. manage the ERT; develop ERT volunteer system; develop ERP, ERT procedure; manage ERT training and drill; etc.

- Safety Training Program e.g. organize and manage safety training; conduct a critical activities training such as a defensive driving, working at height, electricity, ground stability, LOTO, lifting loads, hazardous material, machine guarding and confined space etc.
  - Safety Compliance Program e.g. conduct regular legal obligation internal audit, act as a KTT Secretary and sometime acting KTT if KTT is off site.
  - Liaise with various Government Departments, all company departments and all company personnel including senior corporate management in relation to OHSE Management.
- The Job Summary in PT. Nusa Halmahera Minerals for last role is plan, implement, monitor, evaluate and do improvement on Safety Management System including Safety Management, Risk Management, Emergency Management, and Safety Training.

The above mentions are described as follow:

- Safety Management e.g. incident investigation facilitator using ICAM process; develop safety management plan; conduct internal audit; prepare RKTTL and RKAB for safety; develop and lead an implementation of various safety program; etc.
- Risk Management e.g. develop major hazard register for safety, health, environment, security and business; conduct as a facilitator in risk assessment; develop a risk assessment procedure; etc.
- Emergency Management: manage the ERT; do recruitment of ERT members; develop EMP, ERP, ERT procedure; manage ERT training and drill; etc.
- Safety Training: conduct as a defensive driving training; conduct an ER training etc.
- Safety Compliance e.g. conduct regular legal register, conduct regular legal obligation audit, act as a KTT Secretary and sometime acting KTT if KTT is off site.
- Liaise with various Government Departments, all company departments and all company personnel including senior corporate management in relation to OHS Management.

#### TRAINING:

##### Overseas Training:

February 2007	SQRA (Semi Quantitative Risk Assessment) Facilitator Training. Training venue in St. Kilda 600 Melbourne – Australia
November – December 2002	Level III Emergency Response Training, Surface and Underground Mining by Institute of Emergency Response Services Western Australia
	Heavy Equipment risk assessment and Incident Investigation training Safe Production Solution New South Wales Australia

##### Domestic Training:

September 2017	SMKP Training & Continue with consultancy for development and implementation
2016	Food Safety Training
March 2015	Defensive driving training by Jakarta Defensive Driving Consultant

2009 – 2014	Emergency Management Training and ICAM Investigation Tools regular in six monthly
June 2012	Scaffolding Inspector Training by ALKON - Indonesia
January 2011	BBS Observation Training by Russell Consulting - Australia
December 2010	Aviation Safety Coordinator by Flight Safety Foundation
May 2010	POM – competency training for Middle Management of Operational Supervisor by Direktorat Teknik Mineral Dan Batubara - Indonesia
November 2009	Trainer and Assessor Defensive Driving Training by Jakarta Defensive Driving Consultant
October 2009	Lead Auditor Training OHSAS 18001 by PT. SAI Global Indonesia
April 2009	Lead Auditor Course OHSAS 18001 by PT. SGS Indonesia
March 2009	POP – competency training for Front Line Management of Operational Supervisor by Direktorat Teknik Mineral Dan Batubara - Indonesia
August 2008	Defensive driving training by Jakarta Defensive Driving Consultant
August 2007	JSEA (Job Safety and Environment Analysis) Training of Trainer by ALKON.
March 2007	Defensive Driving Training of Trainer by ALKON
September 2006	Understanding OHSAS 18001 by ALKON
April 2006 February 2005	See Stop Control Training of Trainer by Newcrest Corporate In-house training for Medical Emergency Response Team training, by International SOS
December 2004	Certificate IV Assessor and Workplace Trainer by Caterpillar Institute
	In house training Occupational First Aid Level III by International SOS
September 2004	In house training about Training of Trainer by ALKON
	1st Class Blaster Training, Blasting management and engineering training for blaster by Direktorat Teknik Mineral Dan Batubara - Indonesia
August 2004	In house Training for Line Manager about Incident Investigation Level IV (Extreme Risk Incident) by Group Safety Manager Newcrest and DNV Professional Australia
	In house Training for Line Manager about Safe Behavior Observation by Du Pont Australia
	In house Training of Economic and Efficiency Blasting and explosive handling by DYNO (Dyna Nobel)

May 2004	2nd Class Blaster, Competency training of blasting and explosive handling by Direktorat Teknik Mineral Dan Batubara - Indonesia
May 2002	Mine Occupational Safety and Health Training by Direktorat Teknik Mineral Dan Batubara - Indonesia
January 2002	Training Basic Fire Fighting and Rescue by Alegra Safety and Emergency Services a member of RCS International Pty. Ltd. Australia.
March – April 2001	Training Marine Rope Rescue by Korps Marinir Armatim Surabaya
December 2000	Training in Helicopter and Twin Otter Refueling and Dangerous Good for Aviation by PT. Samson Tiara Safety & Survival Training Services.
Health Matter:	No major disease and no mental illness problem ever experienced. Physically capable and have no restriction on geographic mobility.
Language:	Bahasa Indonesia (Native Language) English Language
Practical Skills:	Computer system, such as Ms. Outlook, Ms. Office (Ms. Excel, Ms. Word, database etc), SQRA Software, CURA software, Cintellate software and SAP.

## Referees

### Professional:

Dwi Pudjarso  
Presiden Direktur  
PT INDOSHE  
Email: contact me if you need the contact email  
Phone: contact me if you need the contact number

Hadiyanto Sapardi  
President Director  
PT. Sumbawa Timur Mining & PT. Vale Explorasi Indonesia  
Email: contact me if you need the contact email  
Phone: contact me if you need the contact number

Paul Sullivan  
Managing Director  
PT. Sumbawa Timur Mining & PT. Vale Explorasi Indonesia  
Email: contact me if you need the contact email  
Phone: contact me if you need the contact number

Bede Evans  
Sustainability Manager  
PT. Vale Explorasi Indonesia  
Email: contact me if you need the contact email  
Phone: contact me if you need the contact number

Nur Tyasmudadi KTT  
PT. Sumbawa Timur Mining  
Email: contact me if you need the contact email  
Phone: contact me if you need the contact number

Andi Sopan  
Project Coordinator  
PT. Petrosea TBK  
Email: contact me if you need the contact email  
Phone: contact me if you need the contact number

Martono  
Operation Manager and KTT PT. Natarang Mining  
Email: contact me if you need the contact email  
Phone: contact me if you need the contact number

Rudi Prabowo Environmental Manager  
PT. Nusa Halmahera Minerals Gosowong Site  
Email: contact me if you need the contact email  
Phone: contact me if you need the contact number

Jusri Pulubuhu  
Director  
Jakarta Defensive Driving Consultant  
Jl. Gedung Hijau Raya SF07 No.74 Pondok Indah - Jakarta  
Province: DKI Jakarta Zip Code: 12310  
Country: Indonesia  
Email: contact me if you need the contact email  
Phone: contact me if you need the contact number

Interest

Jogging, Swimming, Table Tennis, Badminton, Tennis, Basket Ball and futsal.